VL.

ViI.

Vil

AGENDA
for the
Calhoun Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO)
October 17, 2019
10:00 a.m.

Call to Order
Verification of Quorum

Recognition of Guests

Old Business

A. Review and approve minutes from September 19, 2019
B. TBA

New Business

Review FY 20-23 TIP Spreadsheet and Administrative Modifications
Resolution 792: Reclassification of Eulaton Gate Road {correction)
CAC Appointments

Safety Observations

TBA

Mmoo

Other Business

A. Status Report on Other Local Projects from ALDOT
Rebuild Alabama Act (RAA) Annual Grant Program FY 2020
Report on Urban Fixed Route and ADA Handicapped Transit Systems

Comments or Issues from Member Jurisdictions or Attendees
TBA

mooO®

Next MPO Meeting — Thursday, November 21, 2019

Adjourn



MINUTES

Calhoun Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPQO)

Thursday, September 19, 2019

10:00 a.m.
Those attending:
Libby Messick EARPDC/MPO
Toby Bennington City of Anniston
Fred Denney City of Oxford
Michael Bergh ALDOT, East Central Region
Jana Monday CDG Engineers
Matt Hawes CDG Engineers
Jerry Parris Jacksonville
Mayor Johnny Smith City of Jacksonville
Fred Wilson Calhoun County Commission
Mayor Wayne Wiilis City of Weaver
David Thompson Jacksonville State University
Jay Jenkins City of Anniston
Shane Brown ALDOT, East Central Region
Mayor Alberta McCrory City of Hobson City

After roll call was taken and it was determined that a quorum was present, Chairman, Councilman
Jerry Parris called the meeting to order at 10:06 a.m.

OLD BUSINESS:

The minutes of the August 15, 2019 meeting were approved on a motion made by Mr. Jay Jenkins
and seconded by Mr. Fred Denney. Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS:

Chairman Parris called for the Review of FY 16-19 TIP Spreadsheet and Administrative
Modifications. Ms. Libby Messick gave the members a copy of the current TIP and a list of the
ALDOT modifications for August and briefly reviewed it with them. Ms. Messick explained that
there were twenty-seven modifications that created changes on the TIP spreadsheet, twenty-six of

which were minor updates to the new TIP projects as there were programmed by ALDOT, and 1
modification that did create any changes to the TIP spreadsheet.

Next, Chairman Parris called for discussion of Resolution No. 792. Classification of Eulaton Gate
Road. Ms. Messick explained this resolution was via Calhoun County request to concur with the



reclassification of Eulaton Gate Rd as a minor collector. She further explained that this road is
connected to a federally classified road and probably should have been classified when it was
previously. Calhoun County had submitted the classification request and the concurrence by the
MPO was needed since the road is in the MPO area. A motion was made by Mr. Toby Bennington

to approve the classification request with Resolution No. 792, which was seconded by Mr. Jay
Jenkins. Motion carried.

Next, Chairman Parris called for discussion of Resolution No. 793 Increase CN Funds for
Noble/4™ Street Intersection Improvements and Resurface (100063208). The resolution was via
the City of Anniston to request an additional $27,627.35 above the administrative modification
increase from ALDOT of $187,309.03. She explained this would bring the total allocation for this
project to $879,461.76. She explained the amount requested by the city of Anniston was due to an
error on the CE&I portion of the allocation which was currently 10% and should have been
13.63%. Ms. Messick further explained that the CAC had passed this resolution with reservations
regarding the large increase to the project. A motion was made by Mr. Jay Jenkins to approve the

classification request with Resolution No. 793, which was seconded by Mayor Johnny Smith.
Motion carried.

Chairman Parris next called for any nominations for MPO Chair and Vice-Chair for the upcoming
year. Mr. Toby Bennington made 2 motion to nominate Jerry Parris for another term as MPO
Chair. Mayor Wayne Willis seconded the nomination. Mr. Jay Jenkins motioned for the
nominations to be closed. Motion carried. Mayor Wayne Willis made a motion to nominate Jeff

Clendenning for another term as MPO Vice-Chair. Mr. Toby Bennington seconded the
nomination. Motion carried.

Chairman Parris next called for discussion CAC Appointments. Ms. Messick explained that there
was a list of the members in the agenda packet to review. The City of Anniston still needs 6

appointments, 5 for the City of Oxford, 1 for the City of Weaver, | for the Anniston Army Depot,
and 1 for the ALDOT Local Transportation Bureau.

Next, Chairman Parris continued with New Business by calling for discussion of Safety
Observations. Ms. Messick explained that in the agenda packet is a list of concerns from the
Citizen’s Advisory Committee (CAC) for review. She explained she had closed items #3 and 4
due to safety conflicts with item #1 and a fatal crash recently along SR-21 within the area of
suggestion on item #3. Regarding item #11, a traffic study has been started by the MPO and the
City of Anniston is currently aware of the suggestion. For items #12-15, Ms, Messick explained
that widening roads would be a major undertaking; however, the MPO will take these suggestions
into consideration when examining traffic counts and while updating the Long-Range
Transportation Plan. For the second part of item #15, Ms. Messick explained that this would be a
great candidate for a TAP grant; however, they are on hold for the current year. Yet there is a
conference that will take place the following week in which TAP grants are a subject. One of the
EARPDC planners has the information given for this item and will be making the case that we
have need for grants that provide our children safe routes to school.



OTHER BUSINESS:

Chairman Parris called for the status report on other local projects from ALDOT East Central

Division. Mr. Shane Brown gave a report on the local sponsored projects which was provided as
a handout for review.

Chairman Parris called for the Report on Urban Fixed Route and ADA Handicapped Transit
Systems. Ms. Messick gave the report for the Fixed-Route ridership for the month of July, which
was provided in the agenda packet for review. There were 9,314 passengers on the Fixed-Route
during August which was an increase from the previous month and decrease from the previous
year. The final table in the agenda is the ADA Paratransit ridership for the month of August.
Anniston had 854 (increase) one-way trips, Jacksonville had 178 (decrease) one-way trips, 72
(increase) trips for Weaver, and Oxford had 123 (decrease) one-way trips. For the Urbanized area
235 (decrease) one-way trips and 215 (decrease) one-way trips for the Rural area.

Chairman Parris called for comments or issues from member jurisdictions or attendees. There were
no comments or issues brought forth,

Next meeting of the MPO will be Thursday, October 17, 2019 at 10:00 a.m.

There being no further business, Chairman Parris adjourned the meeting at 10:22 a.m.



October 2019 Administrative Modifications

That created changes on the TIP spreadsheet:

none

That did not create changes on the TIP spreadsheet:

1.

#44 CN (100064897) NEW SIGNAL AND LANE INSTALLATION IMPROVEMENTS AT BYNUM
LEATHERWOQOD (CR-109} AND OLD GADSDEN ROAD

Old Target Start Date: February 28,2020

New Target Start Date: April 3, 2020

-New start date in the same FY. No change needed.

#40 CN (100064886) RESURFACING CHURCH AVENUE FROM 11™ STREET TO SR-21
Old Target Start Date: January 31, 2020

New Target Start Date: April 24, 2020

-New start date in the same FY. No change needed.

#45 CN (100064899) RESURFACE RUSSELL DRIVE FROM ALEXANDRIA ROAD TO PEACEBURG
ROAD CITY OF WEAVER

Old Target Start Date: January 31, 2020
New Target Stat Date: September 25, 2020
-New start date in the same FY. No change needed.



CALHOUN ,

Prelimina
FY 20-23 TIP as of September 24, 2019 N | —
ALL FUNDS AVAILABLE (FED + LOCAL MATCH) RW Right of Way Moved from one FY to another FY
SURFACE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM (STP) uT Utilities Funded by ATRIP or ARRA
CN Construction New Project or Allocation Change
1D¥ Project Description Sponsor Status Scope 2016 | 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
3 |100062151 |Chief Ladiga Trall Resurface Weaver Complete
4 |100047014 |Signal Upgrade at SR-21/Baltzell Gate Rd. Anniston CN 260,760
5 |100047016 |Signal Improvements at Lenlock/SR-21 Anniston
6 [100054925 |Mcintosh Rd. Improvements and Re-alignment Calhoun County
100054926 Under CN
7 1100051026 |Lenlock/Saks Intersection Signals and Turn Lane Calhoun County by
11 |100052525 |Snow St. Drainage Improvments and Resurface Oxford Under CN
14 }100064930 |Alexandria-Jville Rd. Resurface from Jville CL to Cedar Springs Rd. Calhoun County CN
23 {100054937 | 64th St. Bridge Replacement {BIN 6204) Calhoun County RW 36,937
100054938 uTt 24,360
100054939 CN 487,256
25 | 100043808 |Coflee S5t, Resuriae from SR-21 to Alexandria Rd. Jacksonville Complete
30 |100057405 [Barry $t/US-78 Reconfigure Intersection Oxford
100057406 uT 117,054
100057407 CN 667,393
33 |100060694 |Chief Ladiga Trail from Cane Creek to 4th 5t. Anniston RW 522,903
35 |100063208 [Noble/ath St. Intersection Improvements CN 879,462
36 |100063210 [Bike/Ped Improvements at 10th, Clydesdale, & 11th Anniston N 7
37 (100063212 |Bike/Ped Improvements at 14th, 11th, and Cobb Ave. Anniston
38 (100064881 |Intersection Lighting at SR-202/Bynum Leatherwood Calhoun County  [Complete
100064882 Complete
39 |100064883  [Mountain St. NE Resurface from SR-21 to 8th Ave Jacksonville
100064834 b
40 100064885 |Church Ave Resurface from 11th 5t to SR-21 Jacksonville :
100064886 CN 1,909,661
41 |100064887 |Airport Rd. Bridge Replacement @ Coldwater Creek (BIN 11215) Oxford
100064838 RW 10,303
100064889 uTt 77,273
100064890 CN 2,122,727
43 |100064895 |Lenlock Lane Resurface from UUS-421 to Anniston CL Calhoun County 9
44 (100064896 |Bynum Leatherwood/Old Gadsden Rd Signal and Lane Install Calhoun County
100064897 CN 903,908
45 1100064898 |Russell Dr. Resurface from Alexandria Rd to Peaceburg Rd. Weaver
100064899 CN 408,744
46 (100008423 |4-lane Greenbrier Rd. to Golden Spring Rd. cost overruns Resolution 733 Anniston Complete
47 1100047104 |Wilmer Ave Resurface from Greenbrier to G St. cost overruns Resolution 733
100047107 Complete
48 | 100070247 |Friendship Road Widening and Bridge Replacement Phase | Oxford PE 314,376
100070248 |lrw 325,891
100070249 ut 323,155
160070250 CN 1,515,107




CALHOUN .,

Prelimina
FY 20-23 TIP as of September 24, 2019 N | —
ALL FUNDS AVAILABLE {FED + LOCAL MATCH]) RW Right of Way Moved from one FY to another FY
SURFACE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM [STP) ur Utilities Funded by ATRIP or ARRA
CN Construction New Project or Allocation Change
1D# Project Description Sponsor Status Scope 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
49| 100070253 |Friendship Road Widening and Bridge Replacement Phase Il Oxford PE 352,672
100070254 RW 191,326
100070255 uT 189,725
100070257 CN
S0 | 100070259|Friendship Road Widening and Bridge Replacement Phase Il Oxford PE 152,255
100070262 RW 107,344
100070269 uTt 106,446
1060070271 CN
51| 100070224|Alexandriaflacksonville Rd. - Resurface (Cedar Springs Rd to Jacksonville) Cathoun County CN 898,923
52| 100070226|Whites Gap Rd and Whites Gap Rd SE - ResurfacinE Calhoun County CN 1,285,326
53 | 100070695]AL Hwy 202/Hunter St. - Signal Upgrade Calhoun County PE 30,300
100070228 CN 102,010
54 | 100070230|Roy Webb Rd. - Resurfacing Calhoun County CN 978,786
55| 100070232|Eulation Gate Rd. - Resurfacing Calhoun County CN 390,227
56 | 100070197|Resurfacing Henry Road from SR 21 to the City Limits Jacksonville PE 87,305
100070198 CN 470,287
57 | 100070203|Resurfacing George Douthit Dr from SR-21 to Brierwood Place SW Jacksonville PE 212,715
100070208 CN 1,145,319
581 100070233|Baltzell Gate Connector Multi-use path Anniston PE 18,133
100070239 CN 183,146
59| 100070241 |Coldwater Mountain/Mulberry St. to Legarde, multi-use path Anniston PE 32,643
100070242 CN 164,848
60| 100070244{Anniston to Oxford Bike Lane; S Noble and Chestnut Anniston PE 5,555
100070245 CN 44,884
PROGRAMMED 3,025,132 4,270,992 1,324,032 3,230,674 8,926,248 2,557,212 1,734,584 3,745,915
APPORTIONMENT 2,182,759 2,266,095 2,363,956 2,463,701 2,521,554 2,521,554 2,521,554 2,521,554
CARRYOVER 9,582,055 8,739,682 6,734,785 7,774,709 7,007,737 603,042 567,389 1,354,355
AVAILABLE 11,764,814 11,005,777 9,098,741 10,238,411 9,529,291 3,124,596 3,088,938 3,875,908
BALANCE 8,739,682 6,734,785 7,774,709 7,007,737 603,042 567,384 1,354,355 129,994



Resolution # 792

WHEREAS, the Calhoun Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) has adopted its FY 16-
19 Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP) on July 16, 2015 with Resolution #698; and

WHEREAS, Calhoun County has requested that the MPO concur with the classification of
Eulaton Gate Rd as a major collector; and

WHEREAS, Calhoun County has requested concurrence of the FHWA and tﬁh@LDOT before this
road can be added to and included in the classification road network; )

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Calhoun Area MP.O ¢ohcurs iﬂ.fitti tall;;gjm County’s

request to classify Eulaton Gate Road as a minor collector anJ_ add themto t’l'@-[uncﬁbrf&i
classification network. ' K

Passed and adopted this October 17, 2019.

Councilman Jerry Parris, Chairman
N ' City of Jacksonville

; : N
ATTEST: “'S\)\i

3 \Regiona '_:_-?lanner
East Al; ibama Regi r@ﬂaﬂj ng and

Develogpment Cor?gﬁ?éﬁbn

________



CAC Appointments

Vacancies Name Jurisdiction Current Standing

Anniston 6 1 Ed Kimbrough Anniston Citizen
Jacksonville 0 2 Joan McKinney Anniston Citizen

3 Miller Pamell, Vice Chairman  anpniston Citizen
Calhoun Cou ntv 0 4 Dr. Mike Kimberly Anniston coC
Oxford 5 5 PhillipKeith Anniston Citizen
Weaver 1 6 lames Robert Jenkins Anniston Citizen

. 7 Scott Shiflett Anniston Citizen**need updated address**

Anniston Army Depot 1 g Vacant Anniston
Hobson City 0 g  Vacant Anniston
ALDOT 1 10 Vacant Anniston

11 Vacant Anniston

12 Vacant Anniston

13  Vacant Anniston

1 Nelson Coleman Jacksonville Citizen

2 David Thompson Jacksenville JSU

3 Richard tindblom Jacksonville Citizen

4 TL Thompson Jacksonville Citizen

5 Lamar Sims Jacksonville Citizen

6 Kyle Warmack Jacksonville Citizen

7 Jamie ‘Red' Etheredge Jacksonville Citizen

1 Jackson Hodges Calhoun County Citizen

2 George Salmon Calhoun County Citizen

3 Theodore Smart Calhoun County Citizen

4 Robert Pyles Calhoun County Citizen

5 Dennis Reaves, Chairman Calhoun County Citizen

6 Richard Stubbs Cathoun County Citizen

7 Tim Huddleston Cathoun County Citizen

8 Reuben Johnson Calhoun County Citizen

9 Chris Gann Calhoun County Litizen

10 Dr. David West Calhoun County Citlzen

1 Steve Akers Oxford Citizen

2 Darryl League Oxford Citizen

3 Brandon Freeman Oxford Banker

4 Buford Parker Oxford Citizen

5 Randy Cosper Oxford Citizen

5 Lem Burrel! Oxford Citizen

7 Lavoy Jordan Oxford Citizen

8 Bruce Biitlon Oxford Citizen

9 Vacant Oxford

10 Vacant Oxford 3 New Positions Based on

11 Vacant Oxford 2030 Population Increase

12 Vacant Oxford Have Not Been Fifled.

13 Vacant Oxford/Trucking Rep

1 Frank Thomas Weaver Citizen

2 Richard "Rick” Robins Weaver Cltizen

3 Vacant Weaver

1 Mike Matthews Anniston Army Depet  AOD Civilian Ex. Assistant

2 Dustin Gillihan Anniston Army Depot AQD Liason

3 Vacant Anniston Army Depot

1 Joe L. Cunningham Hobson City Citizen

2 Regina lones Hobson City Citizen

3 Johnnie C. Phillips, Jr. Hobson City Citizen

ALDOT Local

Transportation
1 Vacant Bureau ALDOT




MPO CAC Safety Observations

Safety Observations

Item | Jurisdiction Location Suggestion Date- Date- TAC | MPO Response Status
i Original Recent
1 Oxford Bynurn Blvd/Hwy Incorporate a light | 09/19/18 | 08/07/19 v v Oxford will add street lights at this intersection OPEN
202 Intersection at this intersection as a city project. Project has been staked and
to see it better at ALDOT and power company are looking into
night ways to power the lights {no electricity. Solar
panels?)
6 Anniston Henry Road Addition of street 11/14/18 | 06/20/19 v v Anniston is reviewing and evaluating the OPEN
intersection at the lighting request. They will submit a written response
Bypass once complete.
8 Oxford or Bynum Blvd. Increase speed limit | 11/14/18 | 08/07/19 v v Mr. Denney will talk to the Mayor and Police OPEN
Calhoun on the 4-lane to Chief. Suggestion had been posed in the past
County? more than current and had been opposed.
45 mph Discussion of speed limit options and where
have begun. Will need to discuss with police
chief and bring to City Council.
9 Weaver 1%t Baptist Church Sidewalk 01/16/19 02/05/19 v v Mr. Theo Smart inquired if there were any OPEN
rehabilitation plans to rehabilitate the currently torn
sidewalk in front of the 1t Baptist Church in
Weaver.
Mayor Willis was only aware of the issue after
last month’s meeting. There are no plans at
this time.
11 Anniston Ossington Ave, Safety study/Traffic | 07/17/19 08/07/19 v v Ongoing traffic study for possible road OPEN
calming measures classification
for residents
12 Anniston/ Us-78 east of the | Wideningto 3ianes | 07/17/19 09/11/19 v v This suggestion would be a major undertaking. OPEN
Oxford 431 bypass We will take it into consideration when looking
at upcoming traffic counts and updating the
incoming LRTP.
13 Anniston Choccolocco Rd Widening to 3 lanes | 07/17/19 09/11/19 v v This suggestion would be a major undertaking. OPEN

from intersection
with 431 to City
Limits

we will take it into consideration when locking
at upcoming traffic counts and updating the
incoming LRTP.
*Incoming sub-division development may
increase traffic along this road.*




Safety Observations

itern | Jurisdiction Location Suggestion Date- Date- TAC | MPO Response Status
# Original Recent
14 Anniston Russell Avenue Wideningroadto | 07/17/19 | 09/11/1% v v This suggestion would be a major undertaking. OPEN
include shoulder We will take it into consideration when looking
at upcoming traffic counts and updating the
] incoming LRTP.
15 Calhoun | Saks Road @ 43rd Road is narrow, 07/24/19 | 09/11/19 v v Widening: This suggestion would be a major OPEN
County street school buses make undertaking. We will take it into consideration
wide turns at this when looking at upcoming traffic counts and
intersection, updating the incoming LRTP.
difficult for 2 cars to School children: This could be a great
pass, school candidate for safe routes to school or TAP
children walk in the grants, but these grants are on hold for the
ditch {photos) time being. Will research other grants that may
be able to assist.
16 Anniston 4% /Nohle Light timing seems | 09/18/19 i OPEN
Intersection long for this .
intersection-
CLOSED ITEMS
Item # | Jurisdiction Location Suggestion Date- Date- TAC | MPO Response Status




Safety Observations

Item #

Jurisdiction

Location

Suggestion

Date-
Original

Date-
Recent

TAC | MPO

Response

Status




Rebuild Alabama Act Annual Grant Program
Fiscal Year 2020 Program Guidelines

This document contains information regarding the Rebuild Alabama Act (RAA) Annual Grant
Program for Fiscal Year (FY)2020. The RAA Annual Grant Program is administered by the Alabama
Department of Transportation (ALDOT). Prospective project-sponsoring governmental agencies are
encouraged to thoroughly review this document, as well as the FY 2020 RAA Annual Grant Program
Application and FAQ document, when considering developing a project application.

A. ELIGIBILITY:

Any political subdivision of the State of Alabama (Municipal and County Governments) is eligible
to apply for funding under the RAA Annual Grant Program.

Project applications may be submitted for improvements to any road or bridge owned and maintained
by the applicant that is open to public traffic.

The final eligibility of applications and proposed project activities will be determined by ALDOT
upon evaluation of the application submitted.

B. COMPETITIVE SELECTION

RAA Annual Grant Program funds are awarded through a competitive project selection process.

C. PROJECT FUNDING:

The RAA Annual Grant Program was established by Legislative Act #2019-2. The program allocates
1o less than $10 million annually to eligible projects as identified by ALDOT during a fiscal year.

The maximum funding provided to any project in FY2020 will be $250,000.00.

RAA Annual Grant program funding is only available for eligible construction activities. No

Preliminary Engineering, Right-of-Way, Utility Relocation, Construction Engineering & Inspection
or Materials Testing costs will be eligible.

RAA Annual Grant Program awarded funds will be issued to the sponsoring agency either (1) upon
ALDOT’s receipt of a Notice of Award from the sponsoring agency to the contractor, or (2) upon

ALDOT’s receipt of a Purchase Order (PO) from the sponsoring agency issued against a valid,
eligible in-place bid contract.

RAA Annual Grant Program awarded funds cannot be transferred to another project and may only be
used to fund improvements consistent with the intent of the original project application.



RAA Annual Grant Program funds may be combined with other federal, state or local funds, where

allowed by ALDOT. In such cases, the more restrictive funding requirements may apply to all funds
utilized, if required by use of the funds.

A sponsoring governmental agency may only submit one project application per application cycle.
Each County and Municipality will be viewed as an individual sponsor. Any project submitted by
multiple sponsors shall be deemed as the eligible submission for all sponsors.

Sponsors with an active award may not submit another application until the awarded project has been
let to contract or a purchase order utilizing a valid, eligible in-place bid contract has been issued.

Other funding sources to supplement RAA Annual Grant Program funds are not required, but projects
containing a commitment to provide supplemental funding may be given favorable consideration.

D. PROJECT PROGRESS:

RAA Annual Grant Program funds are available to sponsoring agencies for a period of one (1) year
from the notice of award. Funding awarded to a sponsoring agency not either let to contract or a

purchase order issued against a valid, eligible in-place bid contract within one year of the notice of
award are subject to rescission.

Any overrun in total project costs above the amount awarded shall be the responsibility of the
sponsoring agency.

E. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS:

Projects must be let to competitive bid. In-place bids may also be utilized as long as those bids were

awarded following all required competitive bid laws for eligibility including the RAA. No other
method of construction, such as force account, is allowed.

Any costs incurred prior to issuance of a Notice of Award or a Purchase Order are not eligible.

RAA Annual Grant Program funds have reporting requirements. Recipients will be required to

furnish any and all requested data to ALDOT or required entities necessary to satisfy reporting
requirements of the RAA.

E. APPLICATION SUBMISSION & SELECTION
Applications must be received or postmarked prior to November 30, 2019,

All sponsoring agencies selected to receive funding for the first round of grant applications shall be
notified no later than January 15, 2020.



Fixed-Route Ridership
FY 12-13 | FY 13-14 | FY 14-15| FY 15-16 | FY 16-17 |FY 17-18|FY 18-19
Oct 11,074 10,266 11,357 9,851 9,011 9,560 9,993
Nov 10,168 9,690 9,644 9,077 9,481 9,225 8,504
Dec 9,069 9,610 10,621 9,749 9,459 8,205 8,082
Jan 10,188 9,240 10,446 8,957 8,019 7,510 8,239
Feb 10,002 10,393 8,826 9,573 8,462 8,960 7,800
Mar 10,117 11,245 9,467 9,965 9,707 9,493 8,979
Apr 10,261 11,463 9,872 9,338 8,240 8,942 9,045
May 10,258 11,512 9,548 8,838 9,900 9,502 8,774
Jun 9,781 10,747 10,449 9,745 9,977 9,905 7,993
Jul 10,136 11,707 10,535 9,164 8,971 8,820 8,626
Aug 11,488 12,075 10,275 10,241 10,511 10,617 9,314
Sep 9,756 11,370 9,688 9,543 9,280 8,607| 7,868
TOTAL 122298 129,318 120,728 114,041 111,018 109,346 103,217
AVG/MO 10,192 10,777 10,061 9,503 9,252 9,112 8,601

Fixed Route Ridership




2018 Avg./Mo. 848 204 12 175 298 264
ADA Paratransit Ridership
l-;g;::!;(;a;r Anniston | Jacksonville Weaver Oxford St(e:cc’;l%r::a?a:? Seé:(t:lo;ule‘l 1
Qctober 928 216 22 141 381 200
November 899 160 25 124 285 199
December 748 180 22 127 232 171
January 735 215 17 167 323 234
February 807 151 32 132 291 190
March 836 186 30 130 284 222
April 928 190 25 126 241 228
May 876 176 43 176 216 232
June 868 175 28 218 218 190
July 789 189 25 147 265 242
August 854 178 72 123 235 215
September 787 152 75 118 116 223
2019 Avg./Mo. 838 181 35 143 257 212

ADA Paratransit Ridership




Fiscal Year 2020 Meeting Dates

TAC

CAC

MPO

9 October

17 October

13 November

20 November

21 November

11 December

19 December

8 January 15 January 16 January
12 February 20 February
11 March 18 March 19 March
8 April 16 April
13 May 20 May 21 May
10 June 18 June
8 July 15 July 16 July
12 August 20 August
9 September 16 September 17 September




SIGN-IN SHEET

Calhoun Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO)

East Alabama Regional Planning and Development Commission Conference Room

October 17, 2019 — 10:00 a.m.

NAME ORGANIZATION EMAIL ADDRESS & PHONE NO. __Email Notices?
Lo/ gz’%zl A DoT 44‘3,/4@04 L Al e
/17/?{}( gTePﬁ‘&uﬁ TJACKL o Lic
ORTIIT WTsTeNe PLOHST
Tim _Logere ] AL Doy~
Tonang L. Smith T ville

T \/(f./ Fryrell

EARFDL

'(//%Oé 4///(

mm&u‘—rc&—\

57/ 26 YIAvel

[ e

-ﬁ"/l] /‘/‘/ S ~—

\j};n 3o Méf)ch{//




SIGN-IN SHEET

Calhoun Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO)

East Alabama Regional Planning and Development Commission Conference Room

NAME

Qctober 17, 2019 - 10:00 a.m.

ORGANIZATION

EMAIL ADDRESS & PHONE NO.

Email Notices?

“'\a'ﬁhjo‘?‘lw Z[e

A‘g“"v:} P@-V‘VLS
%Vw& /LCCC#&,,_/

Ay

Micaner Loscn

i

f

AL pro1

fD_ME’ %—mx_-ﬂ‘_
I el

Astlieton)

K?d;/; /%I'ILJ

AVAD

|




